clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 2:44 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc No. 36GL-21-0884.
Attachments: 36GL-21-0884.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0884 for processing:

Professional Engineer, Architect and Land Surveyors (PEALS)
Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers,
Architects and Land Surveyors (PEALS)

36GL-21- |Authorized Expenditures for Payment of
0884 Prior Year's Obligations.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Wed, Jul 28, 2021 at 5:56 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-21-0884

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0884.

36GL-21- |Authorized Expenditures for Payment of Prior Year's |Professional Engineer, Architect and Land
0884 Obligation. Surveyors (PEALS)

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Maria Abante
Legislative Assistant

1
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Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan

36th Guam Legislature

Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagatfia, Guam 96910
Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagétfia, Guam 96910

T:(671) 472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org

website: www.senatorterlaje.com

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0884.*



Guam Board of Registration for

GUAM
&LS Professional Engineers, Architects and Land Surveyors (PEALS)

inetnon Rehistrasion Inheneron Prufisionat, Atketekto yan Agranensot Tano'

July 26, 2021

The Honorable Therese M. Terlaje

Speaker

36" Guam Legislature

Committee on Public Accounting, Human Resources, and the Guam Buildup
Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagatna, Guam 96910

Hafa Adai Speaker Terlaje,

Pursuant to section 20 of Part [l, Chapter Xl of Public Law 35-99, expenditures are authorized for the
payment of prior year's obligations, provided that it does not negatively impact current operation needs
of the department, As such, Public Law 35-99 also requires notification to the Speaker of the Liheslaturan
Guahan written notice, five (5) days prior to payment.

The Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects, and Land Surveyors, had requested
for compensation payment to invoice for service of advertisement to the Guam Daily Post, LLC. Total
compensation of $230.00, as prior years’ obligation.

Should you have any questions, please contact Ms. Marie Villanueva, Administrative Assistant, 646-3113
or email marie.villanueva{@peals.guam.gov.

SIS LIS COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:
z: gL ’}{ . Om Guam PEALS Board ]uly 28, 2021
Doc Type: 5:56 P.M.

R R L
-ﬂ?— ZB 021 Catherine S. Gutierrez

Executive Board Administrator
Time: \ ' ‘%%
Received:

CIANATURE
" CENTRAL FiEp

== ' R Jr———-——-ﬂ—m -

—v,-v--.-.-,-._

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0884.*



SuUAM Guam Board of Registration for
p E Ls Professional Engineers, Architects and Land Surveyors (PEALS)

Inetnon Rehistrasion Inheneron Prufisionat, Atketekto yan Agranensot Tano'

July 7, 2021

Catherine S. Gutlerrez, Executive Board Adminlstrator (PEALS)

A62966 - $230.00

Catherine 8. Gutierrez/EBA PEALS Board

Q_/ D1 o 2|

Telephone Fax

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0884.*



GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
FINANCIAL MAMAGEMENT SYSTEM

(=]

E URGENT - EXPERITE PAYMINT

KEY & RELEASE-AS AP

REQUEST FOR

_ 05-Jui-21

DOCUMENT NO . __
DATE

PAYEE:
Guarn Daity Fost, LLC
388 S. Marnne Crps Drive Suite 301
Tamuning GU 86913

VENDOR NUMBER:

PURPOSE:

Paymeni for Advertisement Order/invaice - Public Notification on the Guam Board of Registrauon (PEALS) Agenda - Regu'ar
Meeting - 03/12/2020 - Delayed Payment due to late receipt of rvoice

TRAN
CODE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT INVOICES
190 ] 5 23000 | AB2966 03/03/20
TOTAL: | § 230,00

CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX BELOW

ACCOUMT NUMBER § - LRR-CT

D PRIGR REFZREMCS IS TORIE T

OVERRIDE 1§ AUTHOR ZED

¥ | iCB CROER MUMBER IS CORRECT D WSUEECIENT FUNDS

l x l VENDOR NUMBER IS CTOSRECT

SUFFICENT 2UNDS

D' CERTF ¢ "HAT GCODSISIAVE © § 3FECIFIED HAVE BEEN RECENVED AND THAT PAYMENT IS PRCPER AS PER THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS

| CERTFY THAT A vALID LIA3 _ TY EXIST 37 REASOM CF WITHHOLDING OVERPATMENT OR CEPOSIT AND THAT PAYMEHNT 1§ PROPER AS PER THE ATTACHID

DOCUMENTS

s
Marie N Villanueya {1 62321

SREPARED @Y Sognate Daie

Catherine S5 Gulierrez ERA k‘/’ '\ D‘Z\
APPROVING OF=.Cl1AL SignatLre Date

) ()

Catherne S, Gutierrez/EBA ©7 %L\

CERTIFICATION CF FUMNDS AVALAZLE el kL] Date

Form ACC-DPAQO!
Revised 012072

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0884.*




Guam Board of Registration for

¥
i’t‘
@ = ﬂwﬁ Professional Engineers, Architects and Land Surveyors (PEALS)
h‘!ﬂ ¥ Mﬂ-g.? ‘n Rehistrasion Inheneron Prufisionat, Atketekto yan Agranensot Tano'

DATE, July 2, 2021
TO:; Catherine 5. Cutierrez,

Executive Board Administrator

FROM: Marie Villanueva \“_

Administrative Ass

susiecT: PO/ 10voic-

Fafa Adai,

We received the attached invoice [[IIIllor Jure 24, 2021 This invoice was to be paid for
with funds from [’O_n hich expired on June 30, 2021. Any invoice(s) recetved
after this time cannot be paid for from currently authorized funds

Delay of submission was due to requested vendor confirmation that this was the only
pending mvoice. Confirmation was received on July 2, 2021, We can confirm services
were received and rendered with both parties satisfied. The Guam Datly Post confirm no
other pending payment

We request for payment per the attached as it stands, invoice for the Guam Daily Post
invoice [~ the amount of $230.00 remains outstanding. Attached is our Agency
Memeo requesting DOA to procecd with pavment

I await your concurrence or guidance.

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0884.*
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Confusion spreads as Italy

attempts to lock down 16 M

ROME (The Washingtan Post) -
itaiy on Sunday launched a comphi
cated ard urgeat plan to restrict
the movement of roughiy 16 milon
people, 2 measure that unleasned
confusicn about how it could be
enforced and whether it would be
enough to siow tne spread of the
COrpnavirus.

Tne plan ta lock dawn large swaths
o' the north was the first major
a‘temot by a demaocracy during the
caronav rus crisis to radically ha't
the routines of daily life - an efort
that wil' have significant effacts on
cvil hberties But in the hours before
and a‘ter the measura became law
pecp'econtinued to streamout of the
northern huds of Milan and Venice on
trains and planes for southernita'y or
elsewhere in Europe

Lockdown a test tor Europe

Surday, then, provided the | st

Seoul: NKorea launched
unidentified projectiles

SEQUL (Bloomberg News) - North
Korea fired three unidentified projec-
tiles off its eastern cocast Monday
South Korea's defense min.stry said
in a text message, in its second such
faunch in a week that raises secu
rity concerns as world leaders are
battling the coronavirus outbreak,

South Korea's loint Chiefs of Staff
said the three seem to have been

Zimpse ¢f a coronavirus lockdown,
European-style - a test of how the
open-borders spuit of this continest
migh: change as countrizs grapple
wththescaeandrisksofthediseass
Astheday werton. ithecame clear
that (taly was not trying to impose
arything ¢ ose to the absolutz move-
menat restrictions that have teen
enforced by China. Some analysts
painted out that even bmitad move-
ment cutsde ltays north risked
further spreading the virus, and for
thelrstt mesEuropeantimorleader
Czach Pr ma M aister Aadrej Babis
suggestad that ltaly's govarement
needed ta do more to ntarrust the
fl w of ts¢uzars across the bloc's
borders
ltay should ban all s ctizens
from travel ng te Zurope. Babis toke
Czech Te evision cn Surday, He said
Europe was unable to take s own

aunched from Sondok, and flew into
the sea separating the country ‘rom
Japan fapan's Coast Guard said the
Nerth Kerea projectile didn't land n
its tereitorial waters and a lapanese
public breadcaster said the projec-
tiles appearad to be ballistic missiles.

Top Saudi royals
charged with treason

(The Washington Post) - Four
senior princes including two of the
muast prominent members of the

acton pecause its Schengen rules
allow movemeant across borders
without passport control

Other Eurnpean countries have
insisied that borders rermain open, It
was unclear whether either scenario
would hels stop the outbreak from
spreading as cases multiply through-
out the continent

"We're all in a stale of confusion,”
said Ez'o Mauro, forme- editor in
chiefl of the Rome newspaper La
Rapubblica The [ talian) govern-
mentis finding itse fin a difficult spot
because it is expenmenting, fight-
ng against an eremy whese origir,
rature, efects and consequences are
Lnknown "

Data re eased by Haly on Sunday
nignt underscored the urgency
Actwe cases jumped more than
1300 n a sng e day to 6,387, and
deaths jumped by 133 to 366.

Saudiroyal familyhave beendetained
in the Saudi capital of Riyadh, a move
that could be designed to further
strengthen the position of the king-
dam's de facto ruler, according to
two people close to Saudi leadership.
Prince Ahmed bin Abdulaziz, an
uncle of Crown Prince Mchammed
bin Salman and one of his cousins,
Mohammed Din Mayef, were taken
into custedy Friday morning, the
people said, speaking on the condi-
tion of anoaymity to discuss highly
sensitive internal Saudi matters.

£vd 1310118 sechon. Send us rlw TLUGRT 19 e lon@nesiguam sam

China: No locally
transmitted
coronavirus cases

outside Hubei

BEWIMG (Reuters) - Mantand
China.  outside Hubei province,
the epicenter of the coronavius
outbreak, raporied no new focally
transmitted cases on Sunday far the
second straight day, as acthor lies
remained an alert for infechions arry-
ing from abroad

Chinahad 40 new confirmad cases
of caronavirus infections on Sunday,
the National Health Commissian said
Monday, down from 44 cases a day
earliar, and the lowest number 3'nce
the nealth authority started publish-
ing nationwide data an fan, 20,

Of the new cases on Surday 38
were new infections in Wuban, the
previngial capital of Hube, while the
remaimng four in Gansu province
were imported from Iran

The total number of imported cases
h.t 67, including the four Gansu cases.

The new cases an Sunday Eorg
the total accumulated number of
confirmed ¢asas e rainfand Crina
10 80,735

While the domestic spread of
the vicus has sigmfizantly slowed in
racent days, authorities continue to
be mindiy' of risks stemming from
people - forgigners and Chinese
ratioras - traveling back to Chna
fram aifected regions

Shanghai  stepped up arport
screemng over the weekand as
importad  coronay rus  infect ons
from countr es such as ita y and |-an
ermerged as the biggest source of
impaorted cases in Chna

b
-
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GUAM ENVIRONMENTAL PROT TION AGENCY
AMINSLAN PRI IESEON BINA' A GUAHAN

— PUBLIC NOTICE

b4 PRGPOSED ISSUANCE OF SOLIT WASTE RECYCLING PERMIT

the Suom Ewrgnmentael #rotecian Agency [Gusm IPA] wishet 1o natify the genars’ puliic and ather rimested
parties of Guam EPA's istent 10 isue  Sofid Waste Permut fo fhe fo! awing rampamy

$D Recydling Service
Storage & Processing {scnp-metal, batteries, junk vehldes, haavy squipment)

Harmon Industriol Park (L5158-1-1& R7)
ﬂu Per=ils and their canditions ore yropased uad apen for publ csmment i secordarce with |0 GCA §51 04

The Guam Baard of Registration for Professionai Enginears, Architects,
and Land Surveyors (PEALS] Requiar Meeting Aganda
Board Conference Rearn 5/208 Thursday, March 12, 2020, 3pm

b Call o Order
z. New Business
a. Professional Enginees Cats ard Presentabon of Senricales
i. PE Qaih . Ce vin Logez Pagou PE 2075 Cial
. PE Oa'h Mak Allen Devado PE 2073 o |
Y Eleclicn of Officers
3 Appioval of Mealing Minintes
. Special Board Meelng Novembe: 3. 2019
9 Regular Meeting January 22, 20,0

£)

& ?g?ﬁ:?ém A copy of the praposed pervit 9nd permit applicatiens for the spicani hded shave and o | oiher seaportng
c Q' Busi 9a: dacuments ore avarlable for public intpedtion Manday thequgh Fadoy lexcluding Rolideys), 300 am 12 5005 =

atthe agracy ' admenistioian bunding lacotad of 173404 Marmer Avacun Tryan Barigads A subhe e2: gl
be held in the svani 5 reascroble saquest i made

PUBLIC REVIEW AND COMMENT PERIOD:
TUESDAY + MARCH 310, 2020 - FRIDAY - APRIL 24, 2020

Writen wmmanls are we coned and must be received by the ageacy vie head defivery 2 mard 1nd thou'd e

a GBCC, iICC Semrar

0 PEALS Rutes and Reg.ia'- s Updaie

o

3 Board Admenistralive Activ 15 - FL Stalemygnd
b COA Renewals Ended Ociccer 31, 2019
¢ Bank of Hawaii Bank ¢l PEALS Acc.unt Upd

4 Trip Repaorts addressed ‘0. Selid Woste Management Progrem, ¢ o Guam EFA
i. MBE Crientat sy 12414, 2020 £y 17 3204 Manner kvanve Tryas 3arigado, Gusm 963131617
ii. NCARS Regional Sumiril Match :5.06. 2020 \Board krve ngat Wrilten comments muss be teceived o pesimarked a0 later that 5.00p m or Agid 24 2029
e NCEES Daration fo the Uswvesit; of Guam s Engenz2 ing Program | ass st wl: Foaimile submiticls will not he accepted.
] ABET Accrenitalicn The fi-ol decison o sat coadilions and ssas 1ha ieal ermit ot deny applicstion for the permyt
i Open Discussion w ke decided after o comments have been consdesed Please bring ' 3 informakian o rhe altesion of o
a NCEES Zone Inlgrim Meet:rq - Housten, I Age 23-25 2020 sertons who oy ke iverested in his mores
9 NCARB Anci3l Meeting A5 TCJure 13-20 20 Far ~urs wlormati.+ cleow co 1oct Glean San Hrcalzs 21 871300 4751 or glena sornicoltas@eg0 3 am w
¢ NCEES Anvwal Meetirg ge. 1L August 26-29 7030
3 Public Commens s/ WALTER § LEQN GUERRERD, Adm: wrvater
9 QP Permiit & OLM Survey Map Review (15 4D PAID FOR BY D AECTCLING TERVICE]|
2 Depariment of Land Marage el St
9 OPW/PEALS Bu ding Pe 11t [iearrees
0 Adigummant Qnoew -~ -—---
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